Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 6:10 PM

To: 'byrnek@nyassembly.gov'

Subject: Safeguarding Westchester County Tax Dollars from Larcenous D.A. Salary Increases that

are the Result of the Legislature's REFUSAL to Discharge its Oversight Responsibilities

TO: Matt Covucci/Chief of Staff to Assemblyman Kevin Byrne

Following up our phone conversation, for which | thank you, here’s the link to two of the webpages | showed and
discussed with you: “The Larcenous D.A. Salary Increases, the Westchester County Budget -- & the Westchester County
Board of Legislators”: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2017/post-election-latimer.htm — and the
background webpage, “CJA’s August 10, 2017 OPEN LETTER: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/elections/2017/8-
10-17-open-Itr.htm.

A letter to ALL state Senate and Assembly members representing Westchester County will be forthcoming — so that they
can belatedly discharge their oversight responsibilities over commission reports that are statutorily-violative, fraudulent,
and unconstitutional — and for which they have had NO DEFENSE in the citizen-taxpayer actions to which they were and
are defendants.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org




